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Memorandum
Date: May 15, 2023
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022110004

Golf Course Two-Way Left Turn Lane #1

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned project.

Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: _Updated 09-38220 Notice

of Determination. All other project information remains the same.
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May 15th, 2023

Governor's Office of Planning and Research
State Clearinghouse Unit

1400 Tenth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

To whom it may concern:

This memo is in reference to State Clearinghouse number 2022110004. On February 13,
2023, a Notice of Determination was submitted for the “Golf Course Two-Way Left Turn
Lane #1" project. The Notice of Determination was published by the State
Clearinghouse on February 14, 2023.

The purpose of this memo is to make note on an error with the original Notice of
Determination form. Under question six, the check box for “were” was mistakenly
checked; the “were not” check box should have been checked instead. An updated
Notice of Determination form has been completed to correct this error and is included
as part of this memo. The updated form has been dated today, May 15, 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need anything else to ensure that
this change can be processed by the State Clearinghouse

Sincerely,

Ryan Spaulding

Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)

Enclosure: Notice of Determination (09-38220; SCH #: 2022110004)

"Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”
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